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MEMORANDUM 

To: Public Utility Commission stakeholder email list 

From: Holly R. Anderson, Clerk of the Commission  

Re: ePUC trainings related to changes to Commission Rules 5.100 (net-metering) and 5.400 
(Section 248) 

Date: February 23, 2024 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 Revised versions of Vermont Public Utility Commission (“Commission”) Rules 5.100 
(net-metering) and 5.400 (Section 248) are taking effect on March 1, 2024.  To implement these 
revised rules, the Commission has made changes to ePUC.   

Commission staff will conduct two online training sessions to show stakeholders these 
ePUC changes.  The first session will focus on changes to ePUC related to the revised 
Commission Rule 5.400, while the second session will focus on changes to ePUC related to the 
revised Commission Rule 5.100.  Participants will be able to use GoToMeeting to send 
Commission staff written questions about ePUC during the sessions.  Both training sessions will 
be recorded and posted to the Commission’s website. 

• ePUC Training – Commission Rule 5.400 (Section 248)  
Tuesday, February 27, 2024, 1:30 PM - 2:30 PM 
 

• ePUC Training – Commission Rule 5.100 (Net-Metering) 
Thursday, February 29, 2024, 9:30 AM - 10:30 AM 

 
Participants may access both training sessions online at https://meet.goto.com/556066941, 

or call in by telephone using the following information:  phone number: +1 (571) 317-3116; access 
code: 556-066-941.  Participants may wish to download the GoToMeeting software application in 
advance of the trainings at https://meet.goto.com/install.  Guidance on how to join the meetings 
and system requirements may be found at https://www.gotomeeting.com/online-meeting-support. 
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